
 

RFP24-2025 Appointment of a service provider to provide a Turn-Key Solution 

Including Fit-Out for SARS Central Warehouse in Cape Town   

 

1. Questions and Responses  

 

No.1  Questions  Response 

1.  Can I please be sent a detailed list of what will be 
stored at the warehouse for insurance purposes 

This cannot be shared as its 
confiscated goods and our 
own insurance covers this. 

2.  When is the current lease expiring? Not applicable 

3.  When is the anticipated occupation date? As soon as possible 

4.  Where is the current SARS warehouse located in 
Cape Town? 

Cape Town Harbour 

5.  Can I propose multiple properties to the 
department? If yes how? Do I submit multiple 
tender document? 

It is preferable that the 
Service Provider gives us 
one property, not multiple 
due to the size of the 
warehouse and the ease of 
operations 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 


